

Fair Hydro Trust - Deal Overview

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2018 19:56:31 -0400
Attachments: FHT - Case Study (CIBC) - April 2018.pdf (89.56 kB)

Hi Mike,

OPG shared the attached summary of the deal they completed today. This doesn't include the sub debt issued to OPG. They are working on pricing that and will have an all-in rate for the senior and sub debt shortly.

Thanks,
Martin